
 
 
 
 
 
April 14, 2008 
 
 
TO:  Kaveh Tagavi 
  Senate Council 
  201 Main Bldg. 
  CAMPUS 0032 
 
 
Dear Dr. Tagavi, 
 
I am transmitting to you the Proposal for Graduate Certificate in Assistive and 
Rehabilitation Technology. The Graduate Council approved this Certificate on April 10, 
2008. 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
 
 
 
Jeannine Blackwell, Dean 
The Graduate School 
 
 
 
Cc: Sheila Brothers 
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Mendiondo, Marta
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 3:14 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: SAPC

 
Sheila,  
At the December 12, 2008 meeting the SAPC approved the recommendation of the following programs: 
 
New Graduate Certificate: Assistive and Rehab Technology 
New Program: Gender and Women Studies 
New Graduate certificate: Global Health 
 
We did not discuss the PharmD / MPH Dual Program. The primary reviewer was not there due to a sick child, otherwise we had 
perfect attendance. 
 
Please let me know what other programs are for the January agenda. I will send an email tomorrow morning to make sure that 
we are going to have a quorum on the 9th, otherwise I will postpone it to the 16th if more convenient. 
Tx,  
Marta 
 
 
 
 
Marta S. Mendiondo,PhD 
University of Kentucky College of Public Health ‐ Biostatistics Department 
121 Washington Avenue ‐ Suite 201 ‐ Lexington, Kentucky 40536‐0003 
Sanders Brown Center on Aging 
Rm 309B Sanders‐Brown Bldg. ‐ 800 S. Limestone St. ‐ Lexington, KY 40536 ‐ 0230 
(859) 257‐1412 ext 274 ‐ FAX (859) 323‐2866 
marta@email.uky.edu 
  
Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee.  The information may also be legally privileged.  This transmission is 
sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient.  If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or at 859-257-1412 x 241 and delete this mssage and its attachments, if any. 
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